

Case # S-0309-20/21

Student Name(s): [REDACTED]

141675

District: [REDACTED] Unified

The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with individualized education program (IEP) requirements set forth in 34 CFR 300.320-300.324 when the District did not provide the student's special education services as required by the IEP, in specialized academic instruction.

1

The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with IEP requirements set forth in 34 CFR 300.320-300.324 when the District did not provide the student's special education services as required by the IEP, in speech and language.

2

The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with IEP requirements set forth in 34 CFR 300.320-300.324 when the District did not provide the student's special education services as required by the IEP, in intensive individual services.

3

The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with IEP requirements set forth in 34 CFR 300.320-300.324 when the District did not provide the student's special education services as required by the IEP, in health and nursing.

4

The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with IEP requirements set forth in 34 CFR 300.320-300.324 when the District did not provide the student's special education services as required by the IEP, in physical therapy.

5

The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with IEP requirements set forth in 34 CFR 300.320-300.324 when the District did not provide the student's special education services as required by the IEP, in behavior intervention.

6

The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with IEP requirements set forth in 34 CFR 300.320-300.324 when the District did not provide the student's special education services as required by the IEP, in occupational therapy.

7

The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with IEP requirements set forth in 34 CFR 300.320-300.324 when the District did not review and revise the student's IEP during distance learning.

8